ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
EAST MOUNTAIN STREET SIDEWALKS PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER CSTEE-0009-00(032)
PI NUMBER 0009032
The following questions have been asked regarding the project:
Is this project a LUMP SUM bid or the items will be paid out as installed as per the bid form?
This project is to be bid as a unit price contract. The Contractor’s pay requests will be processed
based upon the quantity installed multiplied by the unit price bid. The lump sum total is to only
be used on in the determination of the best bidder.
There is no provision for total base bid amount, or should the base bid include the alternate amount
for waste receptacles, bench and bollards? Please clarify.
There is a provision for the total base bid, as well all alternate bids. The Base bid ends on page 28
of the bid documents. Please see attached files.
Line item 0120- 611-5280 reset granite curb 4,438LF. No indication on the drawings where the curbs
need to be reset. The plans only call for new granite curb. Please clarify.
All existing granite will be reused unless broken.
No line item for radius curb, they are more expensive than straight granite curbs. Please provide.
Bid price for the curbs will need to include both straight and radii curbs.
Detail for granite curb installation: The referenced detail dwg #5-10 does not address granite curb
installation. Please provide detail.
All work on this project shall conform to GDOT standard specifications and standard drawings.
No detail will be provided, use those in the GDOT spec.
The widening shown on typical section No.2 cannot be constructed efficiently as shown if the widening
is 5ft or less. This should be Class B pvmt widening shown on dwg #5-10. Please confirm.
Class B pavement widening will be permitted at any location.
There are no driveway profiles provided to show limit of driveway replacement some of the aprons are
misaligned, the driveway lines are not completely defined (I.E. STA. 12+36 dwy on 13-04). Please clarify.
Driveways will be aligned in the field during construction. Quantities for this work will be in
general conformance with the limits of construction shown on the plans.
No provision for rock excavation in the contract bid schedule. How will rock excavation be paid for if
rock is encountered in the installation of drainage pipes?

All excavation on this project is unclassified. No additional payment will made for any condition
encountered by the contractor. Contractor shall form his own conclusions as to the type of
material encountered and shall base his bid upon this conclusion.
I need some clarification on the widths of the new paving, the areas to be milled , where the quantities
came from. I need this, so I can tell how long it will take to do the paving and whether or not the areas
are wide enough for asphalt paving and base equipment.
All paving will conform to the typical sections shown in the plans.
The Ferrousmetal Handrail Special Design in the bid schedule is referring to the handrail on page 29-13?
Yes
Gazebo will not have any floor decking correct? They concrete foundation will serve as the flooring?
The Gazebo will have a concrete foundation floor.
Who will be responsible for moving or relocating utility poles that are in the construction path and or
sidewalk limits?
The applicable utility owner will be responsible for moving their utilities. Contractor shall be
responsible for coordinating the work. The schedule for this project was developed with this in
mind.
How long is the maintenance term for landscaping work. Who will be responsible for watering the
plants once the project is approved by the City.
All landscaping will follow GDOT Specification 702.
This question is in referenced to the granite pavers- Where are the granite pavers to be used in the
plans?
The granite pavers will be used in the area around the gazebo. See plans for details.
Bid item #0057 – confirm the “UNIT” for this item is TN (TONE)
Yes
Type of pipe on Storm Drain Pipe line item.
RCP
Per bid documents, the DBE Goal for this project is 13%, however, there is not a DBE goal form included
on the Proposal Form package.
The DBE Goal can be found in the Bid Document PDF. See attached file.

